
From: Mapua Boat Ramp
To: Richard Kirby; T m King
Cc: Mike Kininmonth; Glen Daikee; Dan Shal crass; Chr steen Mackenz e; Brent Maru; Stuart Bryant; Chris P Hi l; Celia But er; Barry Dow er; Trindi Walker; Jo Ellis; Mark Green ng; Kit Maling
Subject: MAPUA BOAT RAMP
Date: Wednesday  19 June 2024 9:14:08 am

Hello Richard and Tim,
Firstly, I apologise for the late email.  Following on from the meeting we had with councillors on 6th June, and taking into account comments made, I  want to update the Trusts position.

1. Having spoken with our team, we agree that the Trust will fund our legal costs for the RC hearing. (These could be between $50,000 and $80,000.) 
2. This is providing that the TDC  funds all the remaining costs for the hearing including the existing invoice 189895, which  we have received  of $46,756.50 which relates to work done on the consenting process to date, and

any other reports which the consenting team require.

SUGGESTED AMENDMENT ;  TDC approves advancing more funding to include  those costs incurred by council staff to contribute to and including the Resource Consent Hearings costs associated with the Mapua Boat Ramp 
Resource consent Application. All legal costs incurred by the Trust will be met by the  Mapua Community Boat Ramp Trust. 

Staff have estimated the hearing costs lie between $150,000 and $261,560. (This does not include that invoice of $46k) and a deposit is required prior to commencing  hearing proceedures. The trust has commenced a process to
communicate with objectors.
Are you able to add this to your list of options for the councillors?
Thanks,

good afternoon  

 

As requested  please find attached the cost estimate to proceed with a hearing for this resource consent application. 

 

To proceed with a hearing  Council does require a deposit of $160 000 (reflecting the ‘low  estimate)  this covers for instance  reporting planner and specialist time in preparing their reports and tech memos  review of evidence  the
arrangement and management of the hearing process and evidence exchange timetable  and the cost of decision makers who have to prepare for and attend the hearing  visit the site  deliberate and write their decision.  

If you confirm you wish to go ahead  I ll get the invoice raised.  Please note that we cannot make formal arrangements for the hearing until the deposit is paid (see section 36AAB of the RMA).Kind regards, Blair

 
Blair Telford

Regards,
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